JOINT COUNTY COUNCIL OF THE CCHBINED COUNTY OF MORAY AND NAIRN

Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1972

Town and Country Planning (County of Moray and Nairn)
(No. 1) Direction 1974

The Joint County Council of the Combined County of Moray and Nairn as local planning authority for the said County under the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1972, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by Article 4 of the Town and Country Planning (General Development) (Scotland) Order 1950, and being satisfied that it is necessary so to do, hereby give the following Direction:-

- shall not apply to any development specified in Class I and Class II of the First Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (General Development) (Scotland) Order 1950 within that area of the Village of Findhorn in the Parish of Kinloss and County of Moray which was designated as a Conservation Area in terms of Section 1 of the Civic Amenities Act 1967 (subsequently re-enacted as Section 262 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1972), publication of the designation of the Conservation Area having been made on the Twenty-seventh day of June, Nineteen Hundred and Seventy and subsequent dates, which area is delineated in red on the plan annexed hereto and signed and sealed as relative to this Direction.
- 2. This Direction may be cited as the Town and Country
 Planning (County of Moray and Nairn) (No. 1) Direction
 1974.

Dated the Fifteenth day of July, Nineteen Hundred and Seventy-four.

Member.

Member.

7 County Clerk.

The Secretary of State in exercise of the powers conferred on him by Article 4(2) of the Town and Country Planning (General Development) (Scotland) Order 1950 hereby approves the foregoing Direction subject to the modification that Class II(2) of the First Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (General Development) (Scotland) Order 1950 is hereby excluded from the Direction.

Given under the Seal of the Secretary of State for Scotland



Assistant Secretary

Scottish Development Department Jeffrey Street Edinburgh 12 March 1975